Dobbs Ferry School District
Child Nutrition/Food Service Consultant RFP
Questions — August 12, 2025

1. Why is this going out to bid, and who was the previous consulting firm, if
applicable? This RFP is advertised to continue services for the 2025-26 school year.
HMB is the consulting firm previously used.

2. If there is a consulting firm already in place, what is their yearly fee? $11,000

3. Who are the current vendors contracted by the SFA? Does your program operate as
vended, FSMC, self op, or a combination of those? FSMC

4. How often does the SFA expect the consultant to provide onsite support? Monthly,
quarterly, etc.? Monthly

5. What is the current enrollment across each site? Elementary School 619, Middle School
359, High School 453

6. Is your SFA CEP or traditional FRL? Or a combination of the two? P2

7. How many staff do you have in the nutrition department? Elementary School 6 and
Middle/High School 7

8. Do you have a Food Service Director? Yes, through Whitson's



